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Message 

From: Belinda Crowe GRO [_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.__._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~_ 
Sent: 16/10/2014 10:21:26 
To: Parsons, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6] 
CC: Belinda Crowe; _ GR_0-._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Subject: RE: Cases for mediation 

Could you please delete Ron's AOL account from your file. I've told him that this shouldn't be used. 

He'll pick up on that. Need to use his SS address. 

Best wishes 

Belinda 

Belinda Crowe 

148 Old Street,, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 

GRO 
belinda.crowei GRo 

............. ... ............... .................. .................. . ................. . .. ............... .. ................ .................. .. ................ . ................. . .... ............ .. ................ .... ............ .. ................. ................. .. . .............. .. . ................... 
From: Parsons, Andrew GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._; 
Sent: 16 October 201.4. 10:49 
To: Anthony Hooper; . .

._._._._._ 
. . . . . .

.GRo ---------------- ---------------
Cc: 'Ron Warmington' _GRO ; Ian Henderson .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. GRO-.  Belinda Crowe; Tom 
Wechsler; Chris Aujard 
Subject: Cases for mediation 

Tony 

On our last WG call, you asked Post Office to make clear which cases it considers are suitable for mediation before the 
face to face meeting tomorrow. You also asked Belinda to ensure that this information was copied to Second Sight so I 
have cc'd Ron and Ian. 

Having carefully considered Second Sight's Final CRRs, Post Office's position on mediation is set out below. We will 
explain at the meeting tomorrow our reasons for taking these positions. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Case Number PO position re mediation 

M001 Unsuitable 

M003 Unsuitable 

M005 Currently minded to consider unsuitable for mediation but would welcome a 
discussion with the WG 

M017 Unsuitable 

M021 Unsuitable 

M029 Unsuitable 

M035 Unsuitable 

M052 Unsuitable 

M062 Unsuitable 

M065 Unsuitable 
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Andrew Parsons 

Managing Associate 

for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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